From: Naidu, Raj
Sent: 8/2/2010 3:03:39 PM
To: laura kimes@sce.com (laura kimes@sce.com)

Stan Ferraro (sferraro@calwater.com); Brian Bruce (Brian.Bruce@amwater.com);
Cec: Bill McDonald (billmcdonald@gswater.com); Bill C. Gedney
(wegedney@gswater.com); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Jack Hawks
|Redacted | Switzer. Keith (KSwitzer@gswater.com);Redacted |
[Redacted Paul Thomas
(Paul. Thomas@sce.com); Palle Jensen (palle_jensen@sjwater.com); George
Belhumeur (george belhumeur@sjwater.com); Mike Hoover (hoovermr@sce.com);
‘Redacted ‘
Tom F. Smegal (tsmegal@calwater.com); Tom Victorine
(tom_victorine(@sjwater.com)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Extension

OK - It is approved

Raj Naidu, P.E.

Project Manager
Water/Energy Nexus
Division of Water & Audits
505 Van Ness Av, Area 3-B
San Francisco, CA 84102
415-355-5573
raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Laura.Kimes@sce.com [mailto:Laura.Kimes@sce.com]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 1:32 PM

To: Babaran, Josefina; water division

Cc: Naidu, Raj

Subject: RE: Extension

Good afternoon,

Per the email from Raj Naidu below, the electric IOUs (SCE, PG&E, and SDG&E) would like to request
an extension to the 20-day protest period related to Golden State Water Company Advice Letter (AL-)
1409-W, California American Water Company AL853-W, California Water Service Company AL 1997-W,
and San Jose Water Company AL 419-W. The electric IOUs first received these ALs on July 28, 2010
per email communication from Raj and thus are requesting an extension of time of 20 days from point
of receipt, or August 17, 2010, to file any comments or protests. The electric IOUs were not notified of

the filing of these ALs via the service list or any other means at their initial filing date.
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If we need to file a formal request for extension, please let me know and I will coordinate that
response. Thank you!

Laura Kimes

Southern California Edison
Customer Energy Efficiency & Solar
Regulatory, Policy & Compliance
Tel. 626.815.5688

Pax 42988

From: "Babaran, Josefina" <josefina.babaran@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: "Naidu, Raj" <raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov>

Ce: <Laura.Kimes@sce.com>

Date: 08/02/2010 01:20 PM
Subject: RE: Extension

Raj,

Please have the request e-mailed to water division@cpuc.ca.gov - instead of sending it to my e-mail.

Thank you.

Josie

From: Naidu, Raj

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 12:11 PM
To: 'Laura.Kimes@sce.com'

Cc: Babaran, Josefina

Subject: RE: Extension

Importance: High

Hi Laura,
Request for extension to file protest on the four PRV modernization advice letters, your regulatory

section should officially file a request to Josie Babaran (415-703-2028), Tariff Unit, Water Division, 505
Van Ness Ave., Room 3102, San Francisco, California 94012-3298, with a copy to me.

You can also send your request to Josie elecironically to her email irb@cpcu.ca.gov with a copy to me.

Thanks

SB GT&S 0302174


mailto:josefina.babaran@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Laura.Kimes@sce.com
mailto:water_division@cpuc.ca.qov
mailto:irb@cpcu.ca.qov

Raj Naidu, P.E.

Project Manager
Water/Energy Nexus
Division of Water & Audits
505 Van Ness Av, Area 3-B
San Francisco, CA 84102
415-355-5573
raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Laura.Kimes@sce.com [mailto:Laura Kimes@sce.com]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 9:14 AM

To: Naidu, Raj

Subject: Fw: Extension

From: Laura Kimes/SCE/EIX

To: rkn@cpuc.ca.cov <rkn@cpuc.ca.cov>
Date: 08/02/2010 08:27 AM
Subject: Extension

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Hi Raj,

As we discussed on Friday, could you please prepare an extension for us to review the four Advice
Letters related to OEEP and PRVs filed on July 14 and 15?7 Per our discussion, 20 days from when the

electric IOUs received the ALs (20 days from 7/28) will be fine.
Thanks!

Laura Kimes

Southern California Edison
Customer Energy Efficiency & Solar
Regulatory, Policy & Compliance
Tel. 626.815.5688

Pax 42988
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